
August 22, 2024

Dear Representative Gibson:

As such, you ask the following three questions:

N. Daniel Gibson

Member

South Carolina House of Representatives

2607 Highway 221 South

Greenwood, South Carolina 29646

We received your letter requesting an opinion from this Office concerning the updating of voting
records in the Town of McCormick after the adoption of a new redistricting map. In your letter,
you state:

1) When a municipality adopts a new redistricting map for Town Council
Districts, and the Town has a Municipal Election Commission, is the
Municipal Election Commission responsible for updating the voting records
of Town residents to reflect the new redistricting map?

2) If a Municipal Election Commission is not responsible for updating the
voting records to reflect the new map, then who is responsible?

A Special Election for Town Council District 4 is now scheduled for November
12, 2024. However, to the best of my knowledge, the underlying issue that

caused the April 2nd election protest -and set-aside - has not been addressed.
The voter records of Town residents have not been updated to reflect the new
redistricting map that the Town adopted in December of 2023.

I have been made aware by my constituents that even though the Town of
McCormick [Town] adopted a new redistricting map in December 2023, it does
not appear that the voter records of Town residents were updated to reflect this
new districting map.

Alan Wilson
attorney General

In addition, the Town held a Town Council election on April 2, 2024. A
candidate for

Municipal Election Commission granted this candidate’s protest,
and ordered a new election be held for Town Council District 4.
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Conclusion
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French v. Boner, 963 F.2d 890, 892 (6th Cir. 1992). Thus, we will believe courts will generally
give governmental bodies grace in implementing a redistricting plan, but how much time much
depends on the circumstances of the implementation.

Hadley v. Junior Coll. Dist. of Metro. Kansas City, Mo., 397 U.S. 50, 56, 90 S. Ct. 791, 795, 25
L. Ed. 2d 45 (1970). Courts have given leeway in implementing redistricting plans recognizing

a specific timeframe in which the voting records must be updated. Nonetheless, we must keep in
mind that the purpose of redistricting is to comply
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to reflect which electors arc assigned to each ward upon the Town’s adoption of a redistricting
plan.

While the Legislature docs not provide a specific timeframe in which the voter information must
be updated, we believe failing to update the information for purposes of elections could result in a
violation of the one person, one vote provision of the Equal Protection Clause if not done within a

timeframe a court considers reasonable.

Sincerely,

Cydney Milling

Assistant Attorney General


